
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, February 14, 2014 3:36 PM 
Lee Eng Tan 
Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates 
RE: Docket 120169-TP 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 04537-12, 05070-12, 07991-12, 

00080-13, and 00211-13 

Thank you! 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 3:35PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: Docket 120169-TP 

----------

Yes, please. As the docket is now closed, all confidential documents can be returned to source. 

Lee Eng 

Leeeng T a,... 

Se .... iol'" Attor"l'\e);' 

Office of the Cie"'e ••al Co""'sel 

(850) 4'13- 6185 

ltan@.ps_c4s±ate.~ .J.As 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 3:32PM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: Docket 120169-TP 

Lee, 

------------------------------

There are 5 confidential documents filed in Dkt 120169-TP. 
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Do you want ailS confidential documents (DNs 04537-12, 05070-12, 07991-12, 00080-13, and 00211-13) 

returned to the source ? 

04537-12 - AT&T Florida (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh Nos. 2-7 to opposition to Digital Express' notice of 

adoption. [ON 05070-12 is x-ref. portion of document] 

05070-12- Digital Express (Kaufman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in one document 

attached to AT&T Florida's response in opposition to notice of adoption filed by Digital Express and answer 

and affirmative defenses. [x-ref. to portion of ON 04537-12] 

07991-12- AT&T Florida (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents responsive to staff's 1st set of PODs (Nos. 1, 2, 

and 4); includes CD. 

00080-13 - AT&T Florida (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental documents responsive to staff's 1st request 

for PODs (Nos. 2 and 4); includes CD. 

00211-13 - AT&T Florida (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh D to motion to compel [ON 00209-13] (confidential 

information previously filed 12/5/12 [in ON 07991-12]). 

Thank you, 
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

From: lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:40PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: Docket 120169 

Good Afternoon, 

Docket 120169 was closed administratively by a January 31 memo. All confidential documents may be returned to 

source. (Document No. 04537-12 & 05070-12) 

Thank you. 

Lee&g Tat\ 

Set\io.- 1\fto.-t\e}:' 

Office of the Ciel'le.-al Co.,.tlsel 
(850) 413-6185 

licw_@ps.c.s.tc;ttec.fl..kls 
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